

Mohsen Mohammadi

Back-End Developer

DoB: 2001-06-28

Marital Status: Single

Military Service: Medical Exemption



info@mohsen.sbs



(+98)9175848714



www.mohsen.sbs



Pasdaran Blvd, Shiraz, Fars, Iran

Profile Summary

Web developer with 5 years of experience in developing and designing functional websites.

My main expertise is in Laravel, PHP and JavaScript. My experience includes designing user interfaces, developing responsive sites, creating RESTful web services, and optimizing website performance. My mentality is always to improve and innovate and I have a desire to improve the user experience by using the latest technologies in the web industry.

Education

● Bachelor of Computer Engineering

2019 - 2023

Branch: software

Institute/University: Zand

Shiraz, Fars, Iran

GPA : 83

Work Experience

● PHP / Laravel Developer

August 2023 - Present

Saniyeh pardazan Company

Shiraz, Fars, Iran

Tasks and Achievements

- Website development and implementation using PHP and Laravel & Livewire frameworks
- Designing and implementing a database in MySQL and PostgreSQL to store website information
- Experience working and implementing with APIs, Socket and using them in connection with other services
- Writing code using the latest standards and optimizing the performance of the program
- Testing and debugging the program using appropriate tools and techniques

● PHP / Laravel Developer

June 2022 - November 2022

GulfWeb Company

Shiraz, Fars, Iran

Tasks and Achievements

- PHP/Laravel developer
- Implementation and development of new features in Laravel projects
- Design and implementation of databases using MySQL and Laravel Eloquent
- Testing and debugging Laravel applications and projects
- Cooperation with the development team to improve the quality and performance of programs

Skills

| | | | |
|-----------------------|-------|----------------------|--------|
| HTML 5 & CSS 3 | ◆◆◆◆◆ | Bootstrap & Tailwind | ◆◆◆◆◆ |
| javascript | ◆◆◆◇◇ | php | ◆◆◆◆◇ |
| laravel Framework | ◆◆◆◆◇ | Laravel Livewire | ◆◆◆◆◆ |
| socket.io & websocket | ◆◆◆◆◇ | MySQL | ◆◆◆◆◇ |
| PostgreSQL | ◆◆◆◇◇ | Wordpress & SEO | ◆◆◆◆◇◇ |
| Git | ◆◆◆◆◇ | ICDL 1&2 | ◆◆◆◆◆ |

Language

• English



Reading



Speaking



Writing



Listening

Certificates

• WebMaster certificate

May 2021

Institute: Tarjoman Oloom

• ICDL 1/2

November 2021

Institute: University of Qom

Social Network



Mohsen-mhm



mohsen-mhm



+989175848714